Please see the below email which I sent to the email address published on your website. Unfortunately that email was kicked back as undeliverable. I hope this email address, as published on your Facebook page is more accurate.
 
Thank you,
Laura Weber
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: Laura Weber
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 11:10 AM
To: clintonheightsucc@clintonheightsucc.org
Subject: Genealogy Request
 
To Whom It May Concern,
 
I am a family historian and my recent research subject is an extended family member on my paternal great grandfather’s lineage. Juliet DeVries was born on 7 February 1906 in Jersey City, New Jersey. Based on the information I have been able to uncover, she married a man named Edward C. Berger on 11 February 1925 and together they had one daughter, Marguery Helen Berger, who was born on 17 November 1925.
 
It has been said that Juliet had an affair with a man named Edmonde Stuart Eades and that the two ran off together, with Marguery, on or about 24 April 1928. It is further suspected that the couple gave birth to a child, under assumed names, in New York City, before eventually settling in Rensselaer as Edmonde and Sally Eades.
 
This morning I stumbled upon a couple newspaper blurbs from the mid 1930s in which Edmonde Eades is noted in different roles associated with your church. Specifically, on December 1934, Mr. Eades is said to have been elected treasurer of the church and, on 10 May 1936, Mr. Eades is included in a list of committee members hosting a card social.
 
Finally, it is suspected that a divorce between Edmonde and Sally occurred between 1940 and 1950 and that Edmonde married another woman named Ruth Brenz on 24 July 1948.
 
I’m hopeful that your church may be in possessions of additional records regarding this family as I continue to piece together the stories of their past. The family members, as I know them, include:
 
· Edmonde Stuart Eades (a/k/a Jesse Hale); born 13 April (the year of birth has been inconsistent on all records, and range from 1887-1907), died March 1976.
· Sally Bolling Eades (f/k/a Juliet DeVries and Juliet Berger and Jessie Bolling); born 7 February 1906, died 16 May 2000
· Marguery Helen Eades (f/k/a/ Marguery Helen Berger); born 17 November 1925, died 1 March 2002
· Josephine Marian Eades (f/k/a Josephine Marian Hale); born 9 November 1928, death information unknown
· Patricia Eades; born about 1931; death information unknown
· Jacqueline Eades; born 7 March 1933, died 12 December 2014
· Edmonde Eades; born 11 June 1934, died 4 June 2010
· Willard Nicholas Eades; born 22 August 1935, death information unknown
· Leonie Gail Eades; born 30 November 1937, died 20 July 2016
 
I am willing to pay for reasonable research and copy costs as long as they are agreed upon in advance.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.
 
Respectfully,
Laura Weber
 
 
---
From the Desk of:
Laura Weber
Post Office Box 21686
Albuquerque, NM 87154
Phone: (505) 480-6979
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